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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To the Members of TONBO IMAGING INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED,
Report on the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of TONBO IMAGING INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED (‘the Company™),
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31%March 2024, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income), the
cash flow statement and the statement of change in Equity for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the Ind AS financial statements™).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements
give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give atrue and fair view in conformity
with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015 (“Ind AS”), as amended and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March
31,2024, and its profit, total comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing (SA’s) specified u/s 143 (10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Company according to Code of ethics issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants of 1ndia together
with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Ind AS financial statements under the provisions of the Companies
Act,2013 and the rules made there under and we have fulfilled our other ethical requirements and code of Ethics. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Other Information

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information included
in the Company’s annual report, but does not include the Ind AS financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the Ind AS financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the Ind AS financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the
audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
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Responsibility of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Ind AS Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with
respect to the preparation of these standalone Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance, including other comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under section 133 of the Act read
with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate implementation and maintenance of accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant
to the preparation and presentation of the Ind AS financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Ind AS financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management
either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS financial statements
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Ind AS financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required to be
included in the report under the provisions of the act and rules made thereunder.

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high
level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.
We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and
perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor's report to the related disclosures in the Ind AS financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events
or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures. and whether the
financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with management regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit
findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide management a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our i nce, and where
applicable, related safeguards.




Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order™), as amended, issued by the Central Government of India in
term of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in “Annexure A” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4
of the order, to the extent applicable,

As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a)

b)

©)

d)

e)

g)

h)

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary
for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as appears from our examination
of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the statement of cash flows and statement of changes in Equity dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of accounts.

In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting Standards specified under Section
133 of the Act, read with Rules issued thereunder.

On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31 March, 2024, taken on record by the Board of
Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March, 2024, from being appointed as a director in terms of Section I
64(2) of the Act;

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the operating
effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in “Annexure B”.

With respect to other matters to be included in the Auditor’s report in accordance with the requirements of section 197(16) of
the Act, as amended, in our opinion, Section 197 read with the Schedule V of the Act is not applicable to Company.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit
and Auditors) Rules, 2014 in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to us:

The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position.

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivatives contracts for which there were any material
foreseeable losses.

There were no amounts which required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

(i) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which are material either
individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or
any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entity
(“Intermediaries™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether,
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(ii) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which are material either
individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the Company from any person or entity, including foreign entity
(“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether,
directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party (“Ultimate' Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(iii) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has
come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided
under (a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement.

The Company has not declared or paid dividends during the year, hence no compliance with section 123 of the Companies
Act, 2013 is applicable.




6. Based on the examination which included test checks, carried out in accordance with the implementation guidance on reporting
on Audit Trail under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 issued by ICAI, we report that the
Company has used an accounting software for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of recording audit trail
(edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software. Further,
during the course of our audit, we did not come across any instance of audit trail feature being tampered with.

As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable from April 1, 2023, reporting under Rule 11(g)
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 on preservation of audit trail as per the statutory requirements for record
retention is not applicable for the financial year ended 31st March 2024.

For Kalyanasundaram and Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg No. 005455S

Place: Bengaluru
Date: 24-05-2024



“Annexure A” to the Independent Auditors’ Report of even date on Ind AS financial statements of Tonbo Imaging India Private

Limited

Referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading ‘Reports on Other Legal & regulatory Requirement’ of our report of even date to the financial
statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2024:

i.

iii.

iv.

vi.

vii.

viii.

(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situation of
Property, Plant & Equipment (PPE);

(b) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

(c) The PPE have been physically verified by the management in a phased manner, designed to cover all the items over a
period of three years, which in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and nature of its business.
Pursuant to the program, a portion of the PPE has been physically verified by the management during the year and no material
discrepancies between the books records and the physical PPE have been noticed.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the
Company, the Company does not have any immovable property.

(e) According to information and explanation given to us, the Company has not revalued its property, plant and equipment or
intangible assets during the year.

() There are no proceedings against the Company for holding any benami property under Benami Transactions (Prohibition)
Act, 1988 and rules made there under.

(a) According to information and explanation given to us, the management of the Company has conducted physical verification
of inventory at reasonable intervals and no material discrepancies were noticed on such physical verification during the year.
(b) According to information and explanation given to us, the Company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess
of INR 5 crore, in aggregate, during the year, from banks on the basis of security of current assets. Quarterly return & statement
filed by the Company with such banks or financial institution are materially in agreement with books of account of the
Company.

According to information and explanation given to us, the Company has not made any investment in, provided any guarantee
or security or granted any loans or advances, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability partnerships or other
parties covered in the Register maintained under section 189 of the Act. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (iii) (a) to (c)
of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

The Company has not given any loan, guarantee and security to Directors or any other person in whom Director is interested.
Accordingly, the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Act in respect of loans, investment, guarantees and security are not
applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public and hence the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and
provisions of section 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act and The Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules,
2015 with regard to the deposits accepted from the public are not applicable.

As informed to us, the maintenance of Cost Records has not been specified by the Central Government under sub-section (1)
of Section 148 of the Act, in respect of the activities carried on by the Company.

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of books of accounts and
records, the Company is generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Income tax, Duty of Customs and
any other applicable statutory dues with the appropriate authorities. According to the information and explanation given to us,
no undisputed amounts payable in respect of the above were in arrears as at March 31, 2024 for the period of more than six
months from the date on which they become payable.

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no disputed outstanding statutory dues as at 3 1% March,
2024.

There are no transactions that were not recorded in the books of account which were surrendered or disclosed as income

during the year in the tax assessments under Income Tax Act, 1961. Hence clause 3 (viii) of the o is not applicable.
ARAN
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iX.

Xi.

xii.

xiii.

Xiv.

XV,

Xvi.

xvii.

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the
Company, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to
any lender.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not been declared as willful defaulter by any
bank or financial institution or other lender.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us, term loans were applied for the purpose for which the same
were obtained.

(d) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not raised any funds on
short term basis which have been utilized for long term purposes. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3(ix) of the order are
not applicable to the Company.

() On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the Company has not taken any funds from any
entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures.

(f) The Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or
associate companies.

(a) On the basis of examination of relevant records and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer including debt instruments during the year.
Accordingly, the provisions of Para 3(x)(a) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(b) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or issued any convertible debentures during the year under review.
However, the Company has made three preferential allotments of shares on a private placement basis and has issued Non-
Convertible Debentures and the requirements of section 42 of the Companies act have been complied with. Further, the funds
raised have been used for the purpose for which they were raised.

(a) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in accordance with the generally
accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the information and explanations given to us, we have not come across
any instance of fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers or employees, noticed or reported during the year,
nor have we been informed of such case by the Management.

(b) We have not filed any report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act in Form ADT-4 as prescribed
under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

(c) The Company has not received any whistle-blower complaints during the year.

The Company is not a ‘Nidhi Company’; Therefore, Para 3(xiii) of the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order 2020 is not
applicable to the Company.

On the basis of éxamination of relevant records and according to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions
with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Act, where applicable. The Company has disclosed the
details of transactions with related parties in the financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

The compliance of internal audit is not mandated as per Section 138 of the Companies act for the Company and hence not
commented upon.

During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in accordance with the generally
accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, the provisions of section
192 of the Companies act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

On the basis of examination of relevant records and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and accordingly, the provisions of
clause 3 (xvi) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation provided to us, the Company has not incurred cash losses
during the current financial year and in the immediately preceding financial year.




xviii.  During the year there has not been any resignation of statutory auditors. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xviii) of the order is not
applicable.

xix.  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of
realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements,
our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans we are of the opinion that no material uncertainty exists as
on the date of the audit report that Company is capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and
when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date.

xx.  There are no unspent amounts towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) on other than ongoing projects requiring a
transfer to a Fund specified in Schedule VII to the Companies Act in compliance with second proviso to sub-section (5) of
section 135 of the said act.

For Kalyanasundaram and Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg No. 005455S

CHARTERED
CCOUNTANTS

A
Place: Bengaluru
Date: 24-05-2024 // (Partner)

Membership No: 219645 o



“Annexure B” to the Auditor’s Report
Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013:

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Tonbo Imaging India Private Limited (“the Company’) as
of March 31, 2024, in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls:

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control
over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
guidance note on audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(‘ICAD). These responsibilities include the design, implementation, and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility:

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with the guidance note on audit of Internal Financial Control over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance
Note”) and the standards on auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013,
to the extent applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those standards and the guidance note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting were established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining
an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing
and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on
the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting:

A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the
reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. It includes those policies and procedures that

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the
assets of the Company;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance
with authorizations of management and directors of the Company; and

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding the prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the
Company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting:

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or
improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections
of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance
with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.




Opinion:

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting, and
such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as of March 31, 2024, based on the internal control
over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India.

For Kalyanasundaram and Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg No. 0054558

Place: Bengaluru
Date: 24-05-2024



TONBO IMAGING INDJIA PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U74140KA2003PTC033043

BALANCE SHEET
INR in Lakhs
Notes
No. Asat 31.03.2024 Asat 31.03.2023  As at01.04.2022
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 3 478.58 31057 176.46
Capital work-in-progress 3 - - 100.99
Intangible assets 4 18,388.16 1,073.58 0.14
Right-of-use assets 5 857.69 329.27 369.14
Financial assets
Investments 0.26 0.75 0.26
Other financial assets 7 1,420.85 1,096.16 293.11
Other non-current assets 8 10.52 97.90 13.17
Total non-current assets 21,156.06 2,908.23 973.27
Current assets
Inventories ] 11,168.62 3,958.59 1,427.23
Financial assets
Trade receivables 10 9,364.28 4,115.99 1,752.78
Cash and bank balances 11 8,567.40 247377 1,945.59
Other Bank Balances 1la 2,996.89 1,496.24 1,587 .50
Loans 12 18.85 24.85 24.85
Other financial assets 7 20,99 9.45 14.17
Other current assets 8 4,172.18 2,122,97 1,039.25
Total current assets 36,312.20 14,201.86 7,791.37
Total Assets 57,468.26 17,110.10 8,764.64
EQUITY AND LYABILITIES
Equity
Equity share capital 13 29.89 29.89 35.89
Instruments entirely equity in nature 14 6,084.40 1.408.73 1409.70
Other equity 16,398.88 3,552.05 1,435.85
Total Equity 23,013.17 2,991.68 2,881.44
Liabilities
Non-current liabilities
Financial liabilities
Borrowings 15 1,527.23 271.82 206.31
Lease Liabilities 16 837.50 306.77 389.14
Other financial Habilities 18 - 27.91 25.96
Deferred Tax Liabilities (net) 19 338.91 343 -12.23
Provisions 20 3,069.06 871.31 257.79
Total non-current liabilities 5,772.70 1,481.24 866.98




TONBO IMAGING INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN: U74140KA2003PTC033043

BALANCE SHEET
INR in Lakhs
Notes
No. Asat 31.03.2024  As at 31.03.2023  As at 01.04.2022
Current liabilities
Financial liabilities
Borrowings 15 8,108.66 3,830.13 4,025.91
Lease Liabilities 16 70.29 4461 5.95
Deferred Income 17 - 1.82 -
Trade payables 22
Total outstanding dues of micro
enterprises and small enterprises 295.88 805.61 152.86
Total outstanding dues of creditors other
than micro enterprises and small enterprises 1,738.58 2,055.18 65.13
Other financial liabilities 18 15.00 - -
Provisions 20 1,568.35 18.53 18.81
Other current liabilities 21 16,885.64 5,881.29 747.56
Total current liabilities 28,682.39 12,637.18 5,016.22
Total Liabilities 34,455.09 14,118.42 5,883.19
Total Equity and Liabilities 57,468.26 17,110.10 8,764.64

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date attached

For Kalyanasundaram and Assaciates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 00545

z {Accounants | S

i

Mefmbership No: 219465

Place: Bangalore
Date: May 24, 2024

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

ALY ouAg

([Lf” B

ANKIT KUMAR
Managing Director
DIN: 02953852

Place: New Delhi
Date: May 24,3024

P\i\\&/g/
ANKITA AGARWALLA
Company Secretary
Membership No: A61777

Place: Bangalore
Date: May 24, 2024

CECILIA D'SOUZA
Director
DIN: 06380425

Place: Bangalore
Date: May\ 24, 2024

\ (e L

SIVASHANKART S
Chief Financial Officer

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 24, 2024




TONBO IMAGING INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U74140KA2003PTC033043 -

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS

INR in Lakhs
Particulars Notes For the Year ended For the Year ended
No. 31.03,2024 31.03.2023
Revenue from Operations pc) 42,818.91 3,682.82
Other Income 24 370.73 20294
Total Income 43,189.64 9,885.77
Expenses
Cost of Materials Consumed 25 21,327 46 7,078.66
Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods 26 665.47 -1,198.01
Employee Benefils Expenses 27 1,305.51 521.90
Finance Costs 28 703.63 695.95
Depreciation and Amortisalion Expenses 29 1,339.54 159.06
Other expenses 30 8,352.45 2,300.79
Total expenses 33,694 .07 9,558.34
Profit / (Loss) before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax 9,495.57 327.42
Exceptional items 40.50 190.73
Profit before tax 9,455.07 136.69
Tax expense
Current tax 2,115.00 2272
MAT Credit 150.16 -19.79
Deferred tax 335,46 15.65
Profit for the year, net of Tax 6,854.45 118.11
Other Comprehensive Income
{i) lterns that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurement of the Gain /Loss of defined benefit plans 13.69 257
(i1} Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Tax relating to remeasurement of defined benefit plans 3.56 -0.67
Total Other Comprehensive Income 10.13 -1.90
Total Comprehensive Incame for the period 6,844.32 116.21
Earnings per equity share
Basic Earning per share of Face Value of Rs. 10 each 36 6,261.36 107.89
Diluted Earning per share of Face Value of Rs. 10 each 36 1,057.90 21.44
The notes referred to above form an integral part of the Statement of Profit and Loss.
As per our Report of even date attached
For Kalyanasundaram and Associates For and ‘&l behalf Oi the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants ‘.J_j T
Firm Registration No. 0054555 7 \(t E"‘:/{{;?J e il l n ¢
gl o . . {J {J ‘V\s g g v[_ ‘\O L%
2 gt e ] 4 ANKIT KUMAR CECILIA D'SOUZA.
S {.{f 4 £ Managing Director Director
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TONBO IMAGING INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U74140KA2003PTC033043

CASH FLOW STATEMENT

INR in Lakhs

For the year ended  For the year ended

31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Cash flow from Operating Activities:
Profit before tax ©.455,07 136.6%
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amortisation expense 1,339.54 159.06
Finance costs 939.60 644.00
Interest income -333.95 -162.04
Net loss on sale/ discarding of property, plant and equipment - 041
Net loss on sale/ discarding of Investment 0.49 -0.49
Transfer of Share Options Qutstanding account -73.02 -
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of income tax 10.13 -1.90
Operating Profit before Working Capital changes 10,937.87 775,73
Adjustments for changes in Working Capital :
- (Increase)/ decrease in other financial assets (non-current) -324.69 -803.05
- (Increase)/ decrease in other non-current assets 2.36 -12.17
- (Increase)/ decrease in inventories -7,210.03 -2,531.36
- (Increase)/decrease in trade receivables -5,248.29 -2,363.21
- {Increase)/ decrease in other current assets -2,199.36 -1,063.93
- {Increase) /decrease in other financial assets {current) -11.54 4.72
- (Increase)/decrease in Joans 6.00 -
- Increase/ (decrease) in trade payables -826.34 2,642.81
- Increase/ (decrease) in other financial liabilities -12.91 1.95
- Increase/ (decrease) in provisions (non current) 2,197.75 613.52
- Increase/ (decrease) in current provisions 59.39 -0.27
- Increase/ (decrease} in Deferred Income -1.82 1.82
- [ncrease/(decrease) in other current liabilities 11,004.35 5,132.73
Cash generated from Operating Activities 8,372.75 2,400.27
- Income taxes paid (net) -539.54 -95.29
Net Cash from Operating Activities 7,.833.21 2,304.98
Cash flow from Investing Activities:
Payments for purchase of property, plant and equipment and -268.55 -106.86
Payments for purchase of intangible assets -18,458.55 -1,099.84
Paymenis for purchase of Right of use of assets -623.45
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment - 0.54
Payments for purchase of investments - -
Interest received 333.95 16204
Proceeds from Sale of Investments - -
Net Cash from / (used in ) Investing Activities -19,016.60 -1,044.12




TONBO IMAGING INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U74140KA2003PTC033043

CASH FLOW STATEMENT

INR in Lakhs

—

Cash flow from Financing Activities:

Proceeds / (repayment) from short term borrowings
Proceeds / (Repayment) of long term borrowings
Principal repayment of lease liabilities

Finance cost paid

Buyback of equity shares

fssue of Cumulative Preference Shares

Net Cash from / (used in) Financing Activities

Net Increase/(Iecrease] in cash & cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

For the year ended  For the year ended

31.03.2024 31.03.2023
3.834.46 65.50
1,659.48 -195.77

556.40 -43.71
-539.60 -644.00

- -6.00
13,229.92 0.03
18,780.67 -§23.95
7,597.29 436,91
3,970.01 3,533.08
11,567.29 3,969.99

The notes referred to above form an integral part of the Statement of Profit and Loss.

As per cur Report of even date attached

For Kalyanasundaram and Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No, 0054555
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TONBO IMAGING INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED

NQTES TO ACCOUNTS

Background

Tonbo Imaging India Private Limited was incorporated on 18 December, 2003, as a private limited company
under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 as Samoff Innovative Technologtes Private Limited. The
registered office of the Company is in Bangalore.

The Company engages in providing vision technology based products and selutions.

The financial statements are authorized for issue by the Company’s Board of Directors on May 24, 2024.

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION

1 Material accounting policy information
This note provides a list of material accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the Ind AS
Financial Statements. These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless
otherwise stated.

1.1 Statement of Compliance

The Ind AS Financial Statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with and comply
in all material respects with Indian Accounting Standards ("Ind AS") notified under Section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013 {"the Act”) read with the Compandes (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015
and other relevant provisions of the Act, as amended.

2 Basis of preparation of financial statements

These standalone financial statements {financial statements’) have been prepared to comply in all
matetial respects with the Indian Accounting Standard {'Ind AS’) notified under section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013, read together with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016 issued by the
Ministry of Corporate Affairs ({MCA").

The said financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 are the first Ind AS financial statements
of the Company. The transition to Ind AS has been carried out from accounting standards notified
under section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 ('IGAAP), which is considered as the Previous GAAP, for purposes of Ind AS
101.

The accounting policies, as set out in the following paragraphs of this note, have been consjstently
applied, by the Company, to all the periods presented in the said financial statements.

The financial statements are based on the classification provisions contained in: Ind AS 1, ‘Presentation
of Financial Statements’ and division II of schedule Iil of the Companies Act 2013. Further, for the
purpose of clarity, various items are aggregated in the statement of profit and loss and balance sheet.
Nonetheless, these items are dis-aggregated separately in the notes to the financial statements, where

applicable or required.

All the amounts included in the financial statements are reported in lakhs of Indiar Rupees (‘Rupees’
or '¥) and are rounded o the nearest lakh, except per share data and unless stated otherwise.




TONBO IMAGING INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

21

22

2.3

2.4

Basis of Measurement

The financial statements have been prepared on the accrual and geing concern basis, and the historical
cost convention except where the Ind AS requires a different accounting freatment.

Fair value measurement

Fajr value is the price at the measurement date, at which an asset can be sold or paid to transfer a
[iability, in an otderly transaction between market participants. The Company’s accounting policies
require, measurement of certain financial / non-financial assets and liabilities at fair values (either on a
recurring or non-recurring basis). Also, the fair values of financial instruments measured at amortised
cost are required to be disclosed in the said financial statements.

The Company is required to classify the fair valuation method of the financial / non-financial assets
and liabilities, either measured or disclosed at fair value in the financial statements, using a three level
fair-value-hierarchy {which reflects the significance of inputs used in the measurement),

Accordingly, the Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circomstances and for
which sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable
inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

The three levels of the fair-value-hierarchy are described below:
Level I: Quoted (unadjusted) prices for identical assets or liabilities in active markets
Level 2: Significant inputs to the fair value measurement are directly or indirectly observable

Level 3: Significant inputs to the fair value measurement are unobservable

Functional and presentation currency
Items included in the Ind AS Financial Statements of the Company is measured using the currency of
the primary economic environment in which the Company operates (i.e., the "functional currency"}.
The Ind AS Financial Statements is presented in Indian Rupee, which is the functional as well as
presentation currency of the Company.

All amounts in these Ind AS Financial Statements and nates have been presented in ¥ Lakhs rounded to
two decimals as per the requirement of Schedule JII of the Companies Act, 2013, unless otherwise
stated. Transactions and balances with values below the rounding off norm adopted by the Company
have been reflected as "0" in the relevant notes to this Ind AS Financial Statements.

Property, Plant and Equipment

All items of property, plant and equipment held for use in the production or supply of goods or
services, or for administrative purposes, are stated in the balance sheet at cost less accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses.

With respect to Ind AS financial statement for the financial year ended March 31, 2024, property, plant
and equipment had been measured at deemed cost, using the net carrying value as per previous GAAP
as at April 1, 2022,

t [ CHARTERED
ACCOUNTANTS




TONBO IMAGING INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES TO ACCOQUNTS

2.5

26

27

28

2.9

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as
appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow
to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. Subsequent costs relating to day-to-
day servicing of the item are not recognised in the carrying amount of an item of property, plant and
equipment; rather, these cosis are recognised in profit or loss as incurred.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic
benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the
disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is determined as the difference
between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in profit or loss.

Depreciation methods, estimated useful lives and residual value

Depreciation is recognized so as to write off the cost of assets less their residual values over their useful
lives as prescribed under Part C of Schedule Il of the Companies Act 2013, using the straight-line
method, except in respect of leasehold improvement for which the company has estimated the useful
life of Ten years based on the initial lease term. The estimated useful lives, residual values and
depreciation method are reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with the effect of any changes in
estimate accounted for on a prospective basis. Depreciation for assets purchased / sold during a period
is proportionately charged for the period of use.

Intangible assets

Intangible assets with finite useful lives that are acquired separately are carrted at cost less

accumulated amortization ard accumulated impairment losses, if any. Amortization is recognized on a
straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives. The estitnated useful life and amortization method
are reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate being
accounted for on a prospective basis.

Derecognition of intangible assets

An intangible asset is derecognized on disposal, or when no future economic benefits are expected
from continued use of intangible asset. Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of an intangible
asset, measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the
asset, are recognized in statemnent of profit and loss when the asset is de-recognized.

Impainment

i) Financial assets (other than at fair value)

Tn accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company uses 'Expected Credit Loss' (ECL) model, for evaluating
impairment of Financial Assets other than those measured at Fair Value Through Profit and Loss
(FVTPL).

Expected Credit Losses are measured through a loss allowance at an amount equal to:

The 12-months expected credit losses {expected credit losses that result from those default evenis on
the financial instrument that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date), if the credit risk on
a financial instrument has not increased significantly; or
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NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

2.10

Full lifetime expected credit losses {expected credit Josses that result from all possible default events
over the life of the financial instrument),if the credit risk on a financial instrument has increased
significantly.

For trade receivables the Company applies 'simplified approach’ which requires expected lifetime
losses to be recognized from initial recognition of the receivables.

The Company uses historical default rates to determine impairment loss on the portfolio of trade
receivables. At every reporting date these historical default rates are reviewed and changes in the
forward-looking estimates are analyzed.

For other assets, the Company uses 12 month ECL to provide for impairment loss where there is no
significant increase in credit risk, If there is significant increase in credit risk full lifetime ECL is used.

A financial asset is 'credit- impaired' when one or more events that have a detrimental impact on the
estimated future cash flows of the financial asset have occurred.

Evidence that a financial asset is credit- impaired includes the foilowing observable data:

- significant financial difficulty of the borrower or issuer;

- a breach of contract such as a default or being past due for 90 days or more;

- the restructuring of a loan or advance by the Company on terms that the Company would not
consider otherwise;

- it is probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation; or the
disappearance of an active market for a security because of financial difficulties.

When determining whether the credit risk of a financial asset has increased significantly since initial
recognition and when estimating expected credit losses, the Company considers reasonable and
supportable information that is relevant and available without undue cost or effort. This includes both
quantitative and qualitative information and analysis, based on the Company's historical experience
and informed credit assessment and including forward- looking information.

The Company considers a financial asset to be in default wher

-the borrower is unlikely to pay its credit obligations to the Company in full, without recourse by the
Company to actions such as realising security (if any is held); or

- the financial asset is 90 days or more past due.

The gross carrying amount of a financial asset is written off (either partally or in full) to the extent that
there is no realistic prospect of recovery. This is generally the case when the Company determines that
the debtor does not have assets or sources of income that could generate sufficient cash flows to repay
the amounts subject to the write-off. However, financial assets that are written off could still be subject
to enforcement activities in order to comply with the Company's procedures for recovery of amounts
due.
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NOTES TO ACCOUNTS
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212

213

Non-financial assets
Tangible and Intangible assets

Property, Plant and equipment and intangible assets with finite life are evaluated for recoverability

whenever there is an indication that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable. If any such

indication exists, the recoverable amount (i.e. higher of the fair value fess cost to sell and the value-in-
use) is determined on an individual asset basis unless the asset does not generate cash flows that are
largely independent of those from other assets. In such cases, the recoverable amount is determined for
cash generating unit (CGU) to which the asset belongs.

If the recoverable amount of an asset {or CGU) is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the
carrying amount of the asset (or CGU) is reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is
recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

Reversal of impairment loss

Impairment losses recognized in prior periods are assessed at each reporting date for any indications
that the loss has decreased or no longer exists.

Aa impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the
recoverable amount. An impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the asset's carrying amount
does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation or
amortization, if no impairment loss had been recognized directly in other comprehensive income and
presented within equity.

Inventories

Inventories comprise of Raw Materials and Findshed Goods are stated at the lower of cost or net
realizable value.

The cost of Raw materials included in inventory are determined on a FIFO cost basis and the cost of
finished goods included in inventory is determined on full absorption cost method basis.

Cost comprises all costs of purchase including duties and taxes (other than those subsequently
recoverable by the Company), freight inwards and other expenditure directly attributable to
acquisition and to bring the inventories to its present location and condition. Cost of finished goods
inctude cost of materials consumed and cost of conversion.

Net realizable value represents the estimated selling price for inventories less estimated cost necessary
to make the sale.
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2.14 Cash and cash equivalents

215

216

217

2.18

The Company considers all highly liquid financial instruments, which are readily convertible into
known amounts of cash that are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value and having original
maturities of three months or less from the date of purchase, to be cash equivalents. Cash and cash
equivalents consist of balances with banks which are unrestricted for withdrawal and usage.

Borrowing cost

Borrowing costs include:
[nterest expense calculated using the effective interest rate method,
Finance charges in respect of finance leases, and
Exchange differences arising from foreign currency borrowings to the extent that they are regarded as
an adjustment fo interest costs.

All other borrowing costs are recognized in the statement of profit and loss in the peried of their
accrual.

Revenue recognition

Revenue from contract with customer is recognized when control of the goods or services are
transferred to the customer at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the Company expects
to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable, taking into account contractually defined terms of payment and
excluding taxes or duties collected on behalf of the government. The Company has generally concluded
that it is the principal in its revenue arrangements because it typically controls the goods or services
before transferring them to the customer.

Sale of products

Revenue from the sale of products is recognized at the point in time when control is transferred to the
customer, generally on dispatch/delivery of the goods or terms as agreed with the customer. The
Company considers whether there are other promises in the contract that are separate performance
obligations to which a portion of the transaction price needs to be allocated. Revenue excludes taxes
collected from custormers, which are subsequently remitted to governmental authorities.

QOther Income

Other income comprises of interest income.

Interest income from a financial asset is recognized when it is probable that the economic benefits will
flow to the Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably.

Foreign currency translation

[n preparing the Ind AS Financial Statements of the Company, transactions in currencies other than the
entity's functional currency (foreign currencies) are recognised at the rates of exchange prevailing at the
date of the transactions.

At the end of each reporting period, monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are translated
at the rates prevailing at that date.
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Employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits

Employee benefits such as salaries, wages, bonus and performance linked rewards falling due wholly
within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as short-term employee benefits and are
expensed in the period in which the employee renders the related service. The obligations are
presented as current liability in the balance sheet if the entity does not have an unconditional right to
defer the settlement for at least 12 months after reporting date.

Defined benefit plan

The liability or asset recognised in the balance sheet in respect of the retirement benefit plan ie.,
gratuity plan is the present value of the defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period
less the fair value of plan assets. The defined benefit obligation is calculated by an actuary using
projected unit credit method.

The present value of the defined benefit obligation is determined by discounting the estimated future
cash outflows by reference to market yields at the end of the reporting period on government bonds
that have terms approximating to the terms of the related obligations.

The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the defined benefit
obligation and the fair value of the plan assets, This cost is included in the employee benefit expense in
the statement of profit and loss.

Remeasurements, comprising actuarial gains and losses and the effect of the changes to the asset ceiling
(if applicable), is reflected immediately in the balance sheet with a charge or credit recognised in other
comprehensive income in the period in which they occur and consequently recognised in retained
earnings and is not reclassified to profit or loss.

The retirement benefit recognised in the balance sheet represents the actual deficit or surplus in the
Company's defined benefit plans. Any surplus resulting from this calculation is limited to the present
value of any economic benefits available in the form of reductions in future contributions to the plan.

Defined contribution plans

Contributions to retirement benefit plans in the form of provident fund and pension scheme as per
regulations are charged as an expense on an accrual basis when employees have rendered the service.
The Company has no further payment obligations once the contributions have been paid.

Taxation
Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax

a) Current tax

The tax currently payable is based on estimated taxable income for the year in accordance with the
provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961. Taxable profit differs from "profit before tax’ as reported in the
statement of profit and loss because of items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in
other years and items that are never taxable or deductible. The Company's current tax is calculated
using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.
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b) Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is recognized on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities in Ind AS Financial Statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of
taxable profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable temporary differences.

Deferred tax assets are generally recognized for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that
it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which those deductible temporary
differences, unused tax losses and unused tax credits can be utilized.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced
to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or
part of the asset to be recoveted.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period
in which the liability is settled or the asset realized, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would follow
from the manner in which the Company expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or settle
the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities,

Deferred Tax related ta Assets and Liabiliies arising from a Single Transacton - Amendments o Ind
A512:

The amendments should be applied to transactions that occur on or after the beginning of the earliest
comparative period presented. In addition, at the beginning of the earliest comparative period

presented, a deferred tax asset (provided that sufficient taxable profit is available) and a deferred tax
liability should alsc be recognized for all deductible and taxable temporary differences associated with
Jeases and decommissioning obligations for annual periods beginning on or afte April 1, 2023.

Current and deferred tax for the year

Current and deferred tax are recognized in the Statement of profit and loss, except when they relate to
items that are recognized in other comprehensive income or ditectly in equity, in which case, the
current and deferred tax are also recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity
respectively.

Earnings per share
The Company presents basic and diluted earnings per share (EPS) data for its ordinary shares.

Basic EPS is computed by dividing the profit or loss attributable to the ordinary sharehoiders of the
company by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the period. Where
ordinary shares are issued but not fully paid, they are treated in the calculation of basic earnings per
share as a fraction of an ordinary share to the extent that they were entitled to participate in dividends
during the pericd relative to a fully paid ordinary share.

CHARTERED

ACCOUNTANTS
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Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit after tax by the weighted average
number of equity shares considered for deriving basic EPS and also weighted average number of
equity shares that could have been issued upon conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.
Dilutive pofential equity shares are deemed converted as of the beginning of the period, unless jssued
at a later date. Dilutive potential equity shares are determined independently for each period presented.

2.22 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
Provisions are recognized if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present legal or constructive
obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation. [f the effect of the time value of money is material, provisiens are
discounted using a current pre fax rates that reflects, where appropriate, the risks specific to the
liability. Where discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is
recognized as a finance cost.

Contingent liabilities are not recognized tn the Ind A5 Financial Statements but are disclosed in notes.

Contingent asset is neither recognized nor disclosed in the Ind AS Financial Statements.

2,23 Financial Instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized when the Company becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instruments,

a) Financial Assets

Financial Assets comprises of investments in equity instruments, cash and cash equivalents, loans and
other financial assets.

Initial Recognition

All financial assets are recognized initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded
at fair value tHhrough Profit or Loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of financial
assets. Purchases or sales of financial assets that requires delivery of assets within a period of time
frame established by regulation or canvention in the market place (regular way trades) are recognized
on the frade date, i.e., the date that the company committed to purchase or sell the asset.

Subsequent Measurement
i) Financial assets measured at amortized Cost

Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost if these financial assets are held within a
business whose objective is to hold these assets in order to collect contractual cash flows and where
contractual terms of financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.
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if) Financial assets measured at fair value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTQCI)

Financial Assets that are held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting
contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and the contractual terms of financial assets give rise
on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal
amount outstanding are subsequently measured at FVTOCI. Fair and interest on the principal amount
outstanding are subsequently measured at FVYTOCI. Fair Value movements in financial assets at
FVTOCL] are recognized in Other Comprehensive Income.

iif) Financial assets measured at fair value through Profit or Loss (FVTFL):

Financial Assets are measured at FVTPL if it does not meet the criteria for classification as measured at
amaortized cost or at FVTOCI. All fair value changes are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

De-recognition of Financial Assets:

Financial Assets are derecognized when the contractual rights to cash flows from the financial assefs
expire or the financial asset is fransferred and the transfer qualifies for de-recognition. On de-
recognition of the financial assets in its entirety, the difference between the carrying amount (measured
at the date of de-recognition) and the consideration received (including any new asset obtained less
any new liability assumed) shall be recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

b) Financial Liabilities

The Company's financial liabilides includes following:
- Borrowing from Banks

- Borrowing from Others

-Trade Payables

- other financial Liabilities

Classification
The Company's financial liabilities are measured at amortized cost.

Initial Recognition and Measurement

Financiai Liabilities are initially recognized at fair value plus transaction costs (if any), which are
attributable to acquisition of the financial liabilities.

Subsequent Measurement
Financjal liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the Effective Interest Rate

The Effective Interest Rate Method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial Jiability
and of allocating interest expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that
exactly discounts estimated future cash payments (including transaction costs and other premiums or
discounts) through the expected life of the financial liability.

De-recognition of Financial Liabilities

Financial liabilities shall be derecognized when, and only when, it is extinguished ie. when the
obligation specified in the contract is discharged or cancelled or expires.

CHARTERED
ACCOUNTANTS




TONBO IMAGING INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

2.24

2.25

2.26

c) Offsetting of Financial assets and Financial Liabilities
Financial assets and Financial Liabilities are offset and the net amount is presented in Balance Sheet

when, and only when, the Company has legal right to offset the recognized amounts and intends either
to seftle on the net basis or to vealize the assets and Liabilities simultaneously.

d) Reclassification of Financial Instruments

The Company determines classification of financial assets and liabilities on initia]l recognition. After
initial recognition, no reclassification is made for financial assets which are categorized as equity
instruments at FVTOCI, and financial assets or liabilities that are specifically designated as FVTPL.

Share Capital

Ordinary Shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new
ordinary shares or share options are recognized as a deduction from equity, net of any tax effects.

Leases

The Company assesses at contract inception whether a contract is, or contains, a lease ie., if the
contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period in exchange of
consideration.

Company as a lessee

Leases are recognised as a right-of-use asset and a corresponding liability at the date at which the
leased asset is available for use by the Company. Contracts may contain both lease and non-lease
componenis.

Lease fiabilities

Assets and liabilities arising from a lease are initially measured on a present value basis. Lease
liabilities include the net present value of the lease payments.

The lease payments are discounted using the lessee's incremental borrowing rate or fixed government
bond or deposit rate. Lease payments are allocated between principal and finance cost. The finance cost
js charged to profit or loss over the lease period so as to produce a constant periodic rate of interest on
the remaining balance of the liability for each period.

Right-of-use assets

Right-of-use assets are measured at cost comprising the amount of the initial measurement of lease
liability and lease payments made before the comumencement date.

Right-of-use assets are depreciated over the lease term on a straight-line basis. Right-of-use assets are
measured at cost, less any accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, and adjusted for any
remeasurement of lease liabilities. The cost of right-of-use assets includes the amount of lease liabilities
recogrised, and lease payments made at or before the commencement date less any lease incentives
received.
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Fair Value Measurement

A number of Company's accounting policies and disclosures require the determination of fair value,
for both financial and non-financial assets and liabilities. Fair value is the price that would be received
on sell of an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at
the measurement date. A fair value measurement assumes that the transaction to sell the asset or
transfer the tiability takes place either in the principal market for the asset or Hability or in the absence
of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability. The principal market
or the most advantageous market must be accessible o the Company.

The fair value of an asset or liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would
use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best
interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's ability to
generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another
market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which
sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs
and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the Ind AS Financial
Statements are categorized within the fair value hierarchy based on the lowest level input that is
significant to the fair value measurement as a whole. The fair value hierarchy is described as below:

a) Level 1 - unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets and liabilities.

b) Level 2 - Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or
liability, either directly or indirectly.

¢) Level 3 - unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the Ind AS Financial Statements at fair value on a
recurring basis, the Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the
hierarchy by re-assessing categorization at the end of each reporting perijod.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and [iabilities
on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of fair value
hierarchy.

Fair values have been determined for measurement and/or disclosure purposes based on the following
methods. When applicable, further information about the assumptions made in determining fair values
is disclosed in the notes specific to that asset or liability.

a) Investment in equity and debt securities
The fair value is determined by reference to their quoted price at the reporting date. In the absence of
quoted price, the fair value of the financial asset is measured using valuation techniques.
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2.29

2.30

b} Trade and other receivables

The fair value of trade and other receivables is estimated as the present value of future cash flows,
discounted at the market rate of interest at the reporting date. However, in respect of such financial
instruments, fair value generally approximates the carrying amount due to short term nature of such
assets.

Current / non- current classification

An asset is classified as current if:

a) It is expected to be reatized or sold or consumed in the Company's normal operating cycle;

b} It is held primarily for the purpose of frading;

¢} 1t is expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period; or It is cash or cash
equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve
months after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is classified as current if:

a) Tt is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle;

b) It is held primarily for the purpose of trading;

c) It is expected to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period;

d} It has no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after
the reporting period.

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

The operating cycle is the time between acquisition of assets for processing / trading / assembling and
their realization in cash and cash equivalents. The Company has identified twelve months as its
operating cycle,

Cash flow statement

Cash flows are reported using indirect method, whereby net profits before tax are adjusted for the
effects of transactions of a non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts
or payments and items of income or expenses associated with investing or financing cash flows. The
cash flows from regular revenue generating {operating activities), investing and financing activities of
the Company are segregated.

Critical accounting judgments and key sources of estimation uncertainty

The preparation of Ind AS Financial Statements in conformity with Ind AS requires the management to
make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the
reported amounts of assets, liabilities, the disclosures of contingent assets and contingent liabilities at
the date of Ind AS Financial Statements, income and expense during the period. The estimates and
associated assumptions are based on historical experience and other factors that are considered to be
relevant. However, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that
require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of the asset or liability affected in future periods.
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Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an on-going basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognized in the periods in which the estimates are revised and in future periods which
are affected.

In the process of applying the Company's accounting policies, management has made the following
judgments and estimates, which have the most significant effect on the amounts recognized in the Ind
AS Financial Statermnents.

Definition of Accounting Estimates - Amendments to Ind AS8:

The amendments clarify the distincjon between changes in accounting estimates and changes in
accounting policies and the correction of errors. Also, they clarify how entities use measurement
techniques and inputs to develop accounting estimates.

The amendments are effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after April 1, 2023 and
apply to changes in accounting policies and changes in accounting estimates that occur on or after the
start of that period. Earlier application is permitted as long as this fact is disclosed.

The following are areas involving critical estimates and judgments:

Judgements:
Taxes
Contingencies
Leases

Estimates:
Property, Plant & Equipment
Employee benefit plans
Fair value measurement of financial instruments

Taxes

Significant management judgement is required to defermine the amount of deferred tax assets that can
be recognised, based upon the likely timing and the level of future taxable profits together with future
tax planning strategies, including estimates of temporary differences reversing on account of available
benefits from the Income Tax Act, 1961.

Deferred tax assets are recognized for unused tax credits to the extent that it is probable that taxable
profit will be available against which the losses can be utilized. Significant management judgment is
required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognized, based upon the likely
timing and the level of future taxable profits together with future tax planning strategies.

Contingencies
Contingent liabilities

In the normal course of business, contingent liabilities may arise from litigation and other claims
against the Company. Potential Habilities that are possible but not probable of crystallizing or are very
difficult to quantify reliably are treated as contingent liabilities. Such liabilities are disclosed in the
notes but are not recognised. Potential liabilities that are remote are neither recognized nor disclosed as
contingent liability. The management judgement is involved in classification under ‘remote’, 'possible’
or 'probable’ which is carried out based on expert advice, past judgements, experiences ete.
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Leases

The company recognizes the leased asset as well as a liability equal to the present value of the lease
payments. To calculate the present value of the Jease payments, the company uses the incremental
borrowing rate or the rate of interest that would have been charged if the company had borrowed the
funds to purchase the asset or Government secured deposit rate, Identifying the incremental borrowing
rate requires judgment and may involve assessing factors such as the Company's creditworthiness,
market conditions, and the term of the lease.

Property, Plant & Equipment

Impairment

The value in use calculation requires the directors to estimate the future cash flows expected to arise
from the respective asset category and a suitable discount rate in order to calculate present value.
Where the actual future cash flows are less than expected, an impairment loss which is material in
nature is accounted for.

Useful lives

The Company reviews the useful life of property, plant and equipment at the end of each reporting
period. This assessment may result in change in the depreciation expense in future periods.

Employee benefit plans
Defined benefit plans and other long-term employee benefits

The present value of obligations under defined benefit plan and other long term employment benefits
is determined using actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions
that may differ from actual development in the future. These include the determination of the discount
rate, future salary escalations, atirition rate and mortality rates Due to the complexities involved in the
valuation and its long term nature, these obligations are highly sensitive to changes in these
assumptions. All assumpfions are reviewed at each reporting date, Information about the various
estimates and assumptions made in determining present value of defined benefit obligation are
disclosed in notes to accounts.

Fair value measurement of financial instruments

When the fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the Balance Sheet cannot be
measured based on quoted prices in active markets, their fair value is measured using valuation
techniques. The inputs to these models are taken from observable markets where possible, but where
this is not feasible, a degree of judgment is required in establishing fair value. Judgments include
considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and volatility. Changes in assumptions
relating to these factors could affect the reported fair value of financial instruments.
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TONBO IMACING INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to Accounts

INR in Lakhs
Particulars 31-03-2024 31-03-2023
23 Revenue from operations
Sale of product and solutions 38,300.82 8,932.37
Other operating revenues 4,518.09 750.45
42,818.91 9,682.82
24 QOther income
Interest Earned 333.95 162.04
Rental Income 31.50 36.00
Profit on Sale of Asset - 0.41
Finance Income 5.28 4.49
370.73 202.54
25 Cost of materials consumed
Opening Stock of Raw Material 2,751.12 1,417.78
Add: Purchases 29,202.98 2,412.01
Less: Closing Stock of Raw Material -10,626.64 -2,751.12
21,327.46 7,078.66
26 Changes in inventories
Opening Stock of Finished Goods 1,207.46 9.45
Less: Closing Stock of Finished Goods -541.99 -1,207.46
665.47 -1,198.01
27 Employee benefits expense
Salaries and bonus 1,093.03 410.05
Gratuity 52.39 12.85
Leave Encashment 31.48 12.85
Contribution to Provident and Other Funds 80.94 31.45
Insurance 61.80 37.49
Staff Welfare expenses 58.89 17.21
Expense on ESOP (Written back) -73.02 -
1,305.51 521.90
28 Finance Cost
Interest Expenses 539.60 644.00
Finance Charges 164.04 51.95
703.63 695.95
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TONBO IMAGING INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to Accounts

INR in Lakhs
29 Depreciation and Amortisation
Depreciation
Cn Property Plant and Equipment 100.55 7279
AmorBsation
Of Right of Use of Asset 95.02 59.87
Of Intangible Assets 1,143.97 26.40
1,339.54 159.06
30 Other expenses
Technical Support Services 1,202.61 502.04
Rent 7.88 6.18
Repairs and Maintenance .
- Buildings 34.97 52.05
- Others 72.70 15.75
Provision for Warranty / (Write back) 2,082.04 566.00
Insurance 77.79 5.85
Rates and Taxes 90.17 6.55
Electricity and Water 11.13 5.03
Communication 13.32 8.79
Travel and Conveyance 454 54 117.99
Legal and Professional Fees 467 45 27.33
Freight 151.63 27.50
Royalty Fees/Technical Know-how 1,051.28 766.03
Debtors Written off 2,182.11 45.27
Consumables 21.63 38.64
Bank Charges 64.48 43.03
Sales and Marketing expenses 251.21 41.92
Corporate Social Responsibility 65.00 6.00
Miscellanecus expenses 50.51 14.78
Prior Period Expenses - 3.98

8,352.45 2,300.79




TONBO IMAGING INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to Accounts INR in Lakhs
31 Company as a Lessee

The details of the right-of-use assets held by the Company is as follows:
Leasehold land Buildings 31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23 01-Apr-22
Opening Balance 389.14 389.14 389.14
Additions 623.45 - -
Derecognition
Accumulated Depreciation 154.90 59.87 -
Translation exchange differences - - -
Closing Balance 857.69 329.27 389.14
The reconciliation of lease liabilities for the year ended is as follows:
Particulars 31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23 01-Apr-22
Balance as at beginning of the year 351.38 389.14 389.14
Additions 623.45 - -
Amounts recognized in statement of profit and loss 43.68 27.01 -
Payment of lease liabilities 110.72 64.77 -
Derecognition 110.72 64.77 -
Translation exchange differences - - -
Balance as at end of the year 907.79 351.38 389.14

The lease rental expense relating to short-term leases recognized in the statement of profit and loss for the

year amounted to Rs. 110.72 Lakhs

The following table presents a maturity analysis of expected undiscounted cash flows for lease liabilities:

Particulars 31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23 01-Apr-22
Within one year 60.64 5221 44 .61
Omne to two years 69.97 60.64 52.21
Two to three years 80.28 69.97 60.64
Three to five years 43.67 80.28 69.97
Thereafter - 43.67 123.95
Total Jease liabilities 254.56 306.77 351.38

Certain lease agreements include options to terminate or extend the leases. The lease agreements do not
contain any material residual value guarantees or material restrictive covenants.

> CHARTERED
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TONBO IMAGING INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to Accounts INR in Lakhs

32 A. Defined contribution plans
The Company has defined confribution retirement benefit plans for its employees.

The Company's contributions to provident fund, pension scheme and employee state insurance scheme are made to the relevant government
authorities as per the prescribed rules and regulations. The Company's contributions to the above defined contribution pians are recognised
as employee benefit expenses in the statement of profit and loss for the year in which they are due

The Company's conkribution to provident, pension, superannuation funds and to employees state insurance scheme aggregating to Rs. 80,94
Lakhs (Previous year - Rs. 31.45 Lakhs ) has been recognised in the statement of profit and loss under the head employee benefits expense

[Refer Note 27]

Year ended Year ended Year ended
Particulars 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023 1st April, 2022
Contribution to provident fund, included under contribution to provident and other funds §0.94 31.45 16.90

B. Defined benefit plans

Graftuity and Leave Encashment

The Company offers gratuity plan for its qualified employees which is payable as per the requirements of Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. The
benefit vests upon completion of five years of continuous service and once vested it is payable to employees on retirement or on termination
of employment. In case of death while in service, the gratuity is payable irrespective of vesting.

Risk exposure to defined benefit plans
The plans typically expose the Company to actuarial risks such as: Investment risk, Liquidity risk and Market risk.

Actuarial risk:

It is the risk that benefits will cost more than expected. This can arise due to one of the

Adverse Salary Growth Experience: Salary hikes that are higher than the assumed salary escalation will result into an increase in Obligation
at a rate that is higher than expected.

Variability in mortality rates: If actual mortality rates are higher than assumed mortality rate assumption than the Gratuity Benefits will be
paid earlier than expected. Since there is no condition of vesting on the death benefit, the acceleration of cash flow will lead to an actuarial
loss or gain depending on the relative values of the assumed salary growth and discount rate.

Variability in withdrawal rates: If actual withdrawal rates are higher than assumed withdrawal rate assumption than the Gratuity Benefits
will be paid earlier than expected. The impact of this will depend on whether the benefits are vested as at the resignation date.

Investment risk:

For funded plans that rely on insurers for managing the assets, the value of assets certified by the insurer may not be the fair value of
instruments backing the liability. [n such cases, the present value of the assets is independent of the future discount rate. This can resulf in
wide Buctuations in the net liability or the funded status if there are significant changes in the discount rate during the inter-valuation period.

Liquidity risk:
Employees with high salaries and long duralions or those higher in hierarchy, accumulate significant levei of benefits. If some of such
employees resign/retire from the company there can be strain on the cash flows.

Market risk:

Market risk is a collective term for risks that are related to the changes and fluctuations of the financial markets. One actuarial assumption
that has a material effect is the discount rate. The discount rate reflects the time value of money. An increase in discount rate leads to
decrease in Defined Benefit Obligation of the plan benefits & vice versa. This assumption depends on the yields on the
corporate/ government bonds and hence the valuation of liability is exposed to fluctuations in the yields as at the Valuation Date.

CHARTERED
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TONBO IMAGING INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to Accounts

INR in Lakhs

The following table sets out the status of the Gratuity plan and Leave Encashment

Particulars Gratuity Plan Leave Encashment Plan
31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23 01-Apr-22 31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23 Q01-Apr-22

a Statement of profit and loss

Current Service cost 2611 10.82 578 31.48 8.32 4.69

Interest cost (net) 2,46 1.36 0.71 " - -

Immediate Recognition of (Gain)/ Losses 1.43

Net benefit expense 28.57 1218 7.92 31.48 8.32 469
b Balance Sheet

Defined benefit obligations -70.48 -37.12 -17.83 46.82 19.68 11.89

Fair value of plan assets - - - - -

Net plan Jiability -70.48 -37.12 -17.83 46.82 19.68 11.89

Current defined benefit obligations -2.08 4.34 0.64 3.78 3.50 113

Nor-current defined benefit abligations -68.40 -32.78 17.79 43.04 16.17 10.7%
¢ Changes in present value of the

defined benefit obligations are as

follows:

Opening defined benefit obligations -37.12 -17.83 -9.91 19.68 11.82 7.55

Current service cost -26.11 -10.82 -5.78 31.48 8.32 4,69

Interest cost -2.46 -1.36 -0.71 - - -

Re-measurement gains (losses) in OCI -13.69 7.1 -1.43 - - -

Actuarial changes arising from

changes in demographic assumpticons - - - - - -

Actuarial changes arising from

changes in financial assumptions - - - - - -

Experience adjustments - - - - - -

Benefits paid 8.90 - - -4.34 -0.53 -0.35

Closing defined benefit obligations -70.48 -37.12 -17.83 46.82 19.68 11.89

d Changes in fair value of the plan assets are as follows:

Opening fair value of plan assets
Interest income

Contributions

Re-measurement gains (losses) in OCI
Benefits paid

Closing fair value of plan assets

The overall expected rate of return on assets is determined based on the market prices prevailing on that date, applicable to the period over

which the obligation is to be settled.

¢ The principal assumptions used in determining gratuity for the Company’s plans are shown below:

3i1-Mar-24 31-Mar-23 01-Apr-22 31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23 01-Apr-22
Discount rate 7.23% 7.54% 7.60% 7.23% 7.54% 7.60%
Estimated Rate of salary increases 10% 10% 16% 10.00% 10.00% 10.00%
Attrition Rate 9% 9% 9% 9.60% 9.00% S.00%
_Expected rate of return on assets 0% 0% 0% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

ACCOUN
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TONBO IMAGING INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to Accounts INR in Lakhs

We understand that level of inflation, career promotions, productivity gains and other relevant factors, such as supply and demand in the
employment market are factored in the assumption of futu.e salary increases.
Na allowanee has been made for discretionary payments in the assumptions as the company has net notified such practices

31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23 J1-Mar-24 31-Mar-23

Discount Rate

Impact of increase -12.86% -12% -12.84% -1215%
Impact of decrease 15.93% 15% 16.14% 15.30%
Salary Escalation Rate

Impact of increase 10.33% 10.84% 15.08% 14.32%
Impact of decrease 5.68% -11.00% -12.26% -11.63%
Mortality Rate -0.08% -0.10% -0.14% -0.12%
Altrition Rate

Impact of increase -3.79% ~3.98% -4+.34% -3.18%
Impact of decrease 4.27% 4.56% 4.99% 442%

We have used P.U.C method. If an employee’s service in later years will lead to a materially higher level of benefit than in earlier years, these
benefits are atizibuted on a straight-line basis. The limitations are that in assessing the change other parameters are kept constant. As some of
the assumptions may be correlated, it is unlikely that changes in assumptions will eccur in isolation of one another.

There is no change from the previous period in the methods and assumptions used in the preparation of above analysis, except that the base
tates have changed.

£ The defined benefit obligations are expected to mature after March 31, 2024 as follows:

Year Ending 31st March As at 31-03-2024 As at 31-03-2024

PV Actual Value PV Actual Value
2024 2.08 219 2.28 2.46
2025 211 2.349 212 245
2026 1.79 216 1.95 241
2027 225 2.92 2.87 3.92
2028 1.44 2.00 1.60 228
Thereafter 10.67 17.75 10.83 20.14

Weighted average duration for the payment of these cash flows 19.83%

—
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TONBO IMAGING INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to Accounts INR in Lakhs
33 Fair Value Measurement of Financial assets and liabilities
a Category of Financial Instruments
As at 31-03-2024
Pair value through  Fair value through ~ Amortized Total carrying
Particulars profitand loss  other comprehensive cost value
income
Financiat assets
Investments - - 0.26 0.26
Trade receivables {including unbilled) - - 9,364.28 9,364.28
Cash and cash equivalents - - 8,567.40 8,567.40
Other bank balances - - 2,999.89 2,959.89
Loans - - 18.85 18.85
Others 77.60 - 1,364.23 1,441.84
Total 77.60 - 22,314.91 22,392.52
Financial liabilities
Borrowings 3,195.62 - 6,440.27 9,635.89
Lease liabilities 907.79 - - 907.79
Trade payables (including unbilled and accruals) - - 2,034 46 2,034.46
Others - - 15.00 15.00
Total 4,103.41 - 8,489.72 12,593.13
As at 31-03-2023
Fair value through  Pair value through  Amortized Total carrying
Particulars profitand loss  other comprehensive cost value
income

Financial assets
Investments - - 0.73 0.75
Trade receivables (including unbilied} - - 4,115.99 411599
Cash and cash equivalents - - 2473.77 2,473.77
Other bank balances - - 1.496.24 1,496.24
Loans - - 24.85 24,85
Others 39.02 - 1,066.60 1,105.62
Total 39.02 - 9,178.20 921722
Financial Liabilities
Borrowings 1,496.14 - 2,605.81 4,101.96
Lease liabilities 351,38 - - 351,38
Deferred Income 1.82 - - 1.82
Trade payables (including uanbilled and accruals) - - 2,860.79 2,860.79
Qthers 27.91 - - 27.91
Total 1,877.25 - 5,466.61 7.243.86
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TONBO IMAGING INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to Accounts INR in Lakhs

As at 01-04-2022
Fair value through  Fair value through Amortized Total carrying
Particulars profitand loss  other comprehensive cost value
income
Financial assets
[nvestments - - 026 0.26
Trade receivables (including unbilled) - - 1,752.78 1,752.78
Cash and cash equivalents - . 1,945.59 1,945.59
Other bank balances - - 1,587.50 1,587.50
Loans - - 24.85 24.85
Others 41.67 - 265.61 307.28
Total 41,67 - 5,576.58 5,618.25
Financial Habilities
Borrowings - - 4,232.21 4,232.21
Lease liabilities 389.14 - 5.95 395.09
Trade payables (including unbilled and accruals) - - 217.99 217.99
Others 25.96 - - 25.96
Total 415.11 - 4,456.15 4,871.26
b Financial Instruments at Fair Valae

Particulats Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
As at 31st March, 2024
Financial assets
Investments - [n equity instruments - - 0.26 0.26
Others - 77.60 - 7760
Financial liabilities
Borrowings - 9,635.89 - 9,635.89
Lease liabilities - 907.79 - 907.79
Others - - -
As at 31st March, 2023
Financial assets
Investments - In equity instruments - - 0.75 0.75
Cthers - 39.02 - 39.02
Financial liabilities
Borrowings - 4,101.96 - 4,101.96
Lease liabilities - 351.38 - 351.38
Deferred Income - 1.82 - 1.82
Others - 279 - 27.91
As at 1st April, 2022
Financial assets
Investments - In equily insbruments - - 0.26 0.26
Others - 41.67 - 41.67
Financial Liabilities
Borrowings - 4,232.21 - 423221
Lease liabilities - 389.14 - 38%.14
Deferred Income - - - -
Others - 25.96 - 25.96
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TONBO IMAGING INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to Accounts INR in Lakhs

L]

(i) Fair Value Hierarchy
The fair value hierarchy is based on inputs to valuation techniques that are used to measure fair value that are either observable
or unobservable and consists of the followinrg three levels:

* Level 1 : Inputs are Quoted {unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities. This includes quoted
equity instruments, investinents in mutual funds that have quoted price.

* Level 2 : Valvation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is directly or
indirectly observabte. This includes unquoted floating and fixed rate borrowing.

* Level 3 : Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is uncbservable.

(if} Valuation technique used to determine fair value
Specific valuation techniques used to value financial instruraents include:
- the fair value of the financial instruments is determined using discounted cash flow analysis.

{iii) Valuation process
The finance department of the Company includes a team that performs the valuations of financial assets and liabilities required
for financial reporting purposes, including level 3 fair values,

The main jevel 3 inputs for security deposits is discounted using risk free rate adjusted for appropriate level of risk premium.

{iv) Fair value of financial assets and liabilities measured at amortised cost
The carrying amounts of trade receivables, trade payables and cash and cash equivalents are considered to be the same as their
fair values, due to their short term nature.

The fair value of financial instruments thal are not traded in an active market is determined using valuation techniques which
maximize the use of observable market data and rely as little as possible on entity specific estimate.

For other financial assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value, the carrying amounts are equal to the fair value.

Fair value of financial assets and liabjlities measured at amortized cost

The Management has assessed that fair value of loans, trade receivables, cash and cash equivalents, other bank balances, other
financial assets, trade payables and other financial liabilities approximate their carrying amounts largely due to their short-term
nature. Difference between carrying amount of Bank deposits, other financjal assets, borrowings and other financial ljabilities
subsequently measured at amortised cost is not significant in each of the years presented.
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TONBQO IMAGING INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED

Nates to Accounts [NR in Laklis

34 Financial Risk Management

The Company's board of directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company's risk management framework.
The boazd has established the key management personnel, which is responsible for developing and menitoring the Company's risk managerment
policies. The key management personnel holds regular meetings and repert to board on its activities.

The Company's risk management policies are established to identify and analysis the risks faced by the Company, to set appropriate risk limits
and controls and to monitor risks and adherence to limits. Risk management policies and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in
market conditions and the Company's activities. The Company, through its training and management standards and procedures, aims to
maintain & disciplined and constructive control environment in which all employees understand their roles and obligations,

The board of directors oversee how key management personnel monjtors compliance with the Company's risk management policies and
procedures, and reviews the adequacy of the risk management framework in relation to the risks faced by the Company.

This note explains the sources of risk which the entity is exposed to and how the entily manages the risk.

Exposure arising from Risk Measurement Management of risk
a Cash and cash equivatents, loans, Credit Aging Diversification of funds to bank deposits, Liquid funds and Regular
Financial assets measured at amortized risk analysis monitoring of credit limits.
cost.
b Borrowings and other liabilities Liquidity Rolling Cash Availability of surplus cash, committed credit lines and borrowing facilities
risk flow forecasts
¢ Borrowed fund at Interest Rate Market  Cash flow Regular monitoring to keep the net exposure at an acceptable level,
risk forecasting
Sensitivity
analysis

A Credit risk
Credit risk arises from cash and cash equivalents, instruments carried at arnortised cost and deposits with banks, as well as credit exposures to

customers including outstanding receivables.

i) Cash and Cash Equivalents
Credit risk on cash and cash equivalents and other deposits with banks is limited as the Company generally invests in deposits with banks with

high credit ratings assigned by external credit rating agencies; accordingly the Company considers that the related credit risk is low.

ii) Trvade receivables
Exposures to credit risk
The Company is exposed 1o the counterparty credit risk arising from the possibility that counterparties might fail to comply with contractual
obligations. This exposure may arise with regard to unsettled amounts.

Credit yisk management
Credit risk is managed and limited in accordance with the type of transaction and the creditworthiness of the counterparty. The Company has

established criteria for admission, approval systems, authorisation levels, exposure measurement methodologies, etc. The concentration of credit
risk is limited due to the {act that the customer base is large.

Age of receivables and expected credit loss

The Company has not provided any expected credit loss allowance based on aging of the days the receivables are due. As a result of which there
is no allowance for doubtful debts for the year ended 31/3/2024. The concentration of credit risk is very limited due to the fact that the large
customers are mainly government entities and remaining customer base is large and widely dispersed.

CHARTERED
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TONBO IMAGING INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to Accounts INR in Lakhs

B Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its financial liabilities that are
settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. The Company's approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will
have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when they are due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable
losses or risking damage to the Campany's reputation.

Management monitors monthiy rolling forecasts of the Company’s liquidity position and cash and cash equivalents on the basis of expected cash
flows. This is generally carried in accordance with standard guidelines. The Company has liquidity reserves in the form of highly liquid assets in
the form of cash and cash equivalen, deposit accounts, etc.

C Market risk
Market risk is the risk arising from changes in market prices such as interest rates will affect the Company's income or the value of its holdings of
financial instruments. Market risk is attributable to all market risk sensitive financial instruments including long term debt. The Company is
exposed to market risk primarily related to interest rate risk and the market value of the investments. Thus, the exposure to market risk is a
function of investing and borrowing activities and revenue generating and operating activities.

D Foreign currency risk
The Company is exposed to foreign exchange risk arising from foreign currency transactions, USD being its prime foreign currency. Foreign
exchange risk ariges from future commercial transactions and recognised agsets and liabilities denomirated in a currency that is not the
Company's functional currency (INR). The risk is measured through a forecast of highly probable foreign currency cash flows.

i) Foreign currency risk exposure
The following foreign currency exposures have not been hedged by derivative instruments or otherwise at the balance sheef date:

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 1, 2022
Nature of Exposure: Currency InForeign InRs, Lakhs In Foreign InRs.Lakhs  In Foreign inRs.
Currency Currency Currency Lakhs
Receivables in foreigh currency
- Trade Receivables usD 64,22,625 5,352.62 7,58,034 62242  16,93,590.35 1,285.44
- Noncurrent Investments usD - - - - - -
- Advances to Suppliers usD 11,06,414 922.09 14,934 1226 1,21,60033 9229
- Advances to Suppliers EURD 27,0640 2490 - - - -
- Advances to Suppliers CHF 53,570 49,50 6,748 6.06 - B
- Advances to Suppliers GBP 2,869 302 - - - -
usp 75,29,039 6,274.70 7,72,968 634.68 18,15,191 1.377.73
EURO 27,640 24.50 - - - -
CHF 53,570 49.50 6,748 6.06 - -
GBP 2,869 3.02 - - - -
Payables in foreign currency .
-Trade payables usD 3,70,431 308.72 5,48,120 4501 27,392 2079
-Trade payables EURC 67,320 60.66 2,64,060 235.73 360 0.30
- Other Payables usD 1,58,50,000 13,209.3% - - - -
- Advances from Customers UspD 6,82,174 560.13 6,82174 560.13 - -
- Advances from Customers EURD 1,14,835 103.47 - - - -
uso 1,69,02,605 14,078.24 12,30,295 605.14 27,392 20,79
EURO 182,155 164.12 2,64,060 235.73 360 0.30
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TONBO IMAGING INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to Accounts - INR in Lakhs

if) Sensitivity
The sensitivity of profit and loss to changes in the exchange rates arises mainly from foreign currency denominated financial instruments and the
impact ont other components of equity arises from foreign forward exchange contracts designated as cash flow hedges.

Particulars l Ympact on profit after tax

April 1,
L March 31, 2024|March 31, 2023 2022
USD Sensitivity
INR/USD - Increase by 2 % (March 31, 2023 - 2%)* -146.98 -7.51 2714
INR/USD - Decrease by 2 % (March 31, 2023 - 2% \* 146.98 7.51 -27.14
EURO Sensitivity
INR/BURO - Increase by 2 % {March 31, 2023 - 2%)* -2.78 -4.71 -0.01
INR/EURO - Decrease by 2 % (March 31, 2023 - 2% )* 2.78 4.71 0.01
CHF Sensitivity
INR/CHE - Increase by 2 % (March 31, 2023 - 2%)* 0.99 012 -
INR/CHF - Decrease by 2 % (March 31, 2023 - 2% ¥* -0.99 -0.12 -
GBP Sensitivity
INR/GBP - Increase by 2 % (Maxch 31, 2023 - 2%)* 0.06 - -
INR/GBP - Decrease by 2 % (March 31, 2023 - 2% * -0.06 - -

* Holding all other variable constant

E Interest rate risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest
rates. The Company's exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily to the Company's debt obligations with floating
interest rates and investments. However the company's does not have any borrowings with floating rate of interest.

Ali of the Company's borrowings are on a fixed rate of interest. The Company has exposure to interest rate risk, arising principally on changes in
Marginal Cost of Funds based Lending Rate (MCLR}). The Company uses a mix of interest rate sensitive financial instruments to manage the
liquidity and fund requirements for its day to day operations like short term credit lines besides internal accruals.

The exposures of the Company's financial liabilities at the end of the reporling period are as follows:

Particufars April 1,
March 31, 2024 Maich 31, 2023 2022
9,635.89 4,101.96 4,23221

Fixed rate Borrowings
Floating rate Borrowings
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TONBO IMAGING INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to Accounts INR in Lakhs

46 First time adoption of lad AS
The adoption of Ind AS is carsied oul in accordance with Ind AS 101 on April 1, 2022 being the lransition date. Ind AS 101 requires that all [nd AS
standards that are issued and effective for the year ending March 31, 2024, be applied retrospectively and consistently for all the periods presented.
However, in preparing these financial statemenls, the Company has availed of certain exemptions and exceptions in accordance with [nd AS 101, as
explained below. The resulting difference between the carrying values of the assets and liabililies in the financial statements as at the transition date
under Ind AS and previous GAAP have been recognised direclly in equity at the transition date.

Tn these financial statements, the Company has presented three balance sheets - as of March 31, 2024, March 31, 2023 and April 1, 2022. The Company
has also presented two statements of profit and loss, two statements of changes in equity and two statements of cash flows for the year ended March
31, 2024 and March 31, 2023 along with the necessary and related notes.

Ind AS 101 allows first-ime adopters certain optional exemptions and mandatory exceptions from the retrospective application of certain
requirements under Ind AS,

Optional exemptions

Deemed cost for Property and Plant and Equipment.

Ind AS 101 permils a first-time adopter to elect to continue with the carrying value for all of its property, plant and equipment as recognised in the
financial statemenls as at Lhe date of transition to Ind AS. measured as per the previous GAAP and use that as its deemed cost as at the dafe of
transition after making necessary adjustments for de-conmmissioning liabilities. This exemption can also be used for intangible assets cavered by Ind

AS 38 Intangible Assets.
Accordingly, the Company has opted te measure all of its property, plant and equipment at their previous GA AP carrying value.

Designation of previously recognised financial instrumnents

Ind AS 101 allows an entity to designate investments in equity insiruments at Fair Value on the basis of the facts and circumstances at the date of
transition to Ind AS. The company has elected to apply cost as the fair value of its investmenis in Equity Instruments,

Mandatory exceptions to refrospective application of other Ind AS

Estimates

An entity's estimales in accordance with Ind AS at the date of transition to Ind AS shall be consistent with estimates made for the same date in
accordance with Previous GAAP (after adjustments to reflect any differences in accounting policies) unless there is an objective evidence that those
estimates were in ervor.

The Company has not made any changes to estimates made in accordance with Previous GAAP. Ind AS 169 - Financial Instruments (Derecognition of
previously recognized Financial Assets/ Financial Liabilities).An entity shall apply the derecognition requirements in Ind AS 109 prospectively for
the transactions occurring on or after date of transition to Ind AS. The Company has no Derecogaition of previously recognized Financial Assets/
Financial Liabilities and it has applied the derecognition requirements prospeclively.

tnd AS 102 "Finapcial Instruments” (Classification and Measurement of Financial Assets/ Financial Liabilities)

Classification and measurement of Financial Instruments shall be made on the basis of the facts and circumstances that exist al the date of lransition to
ind AS.

The Company has evaluated the facls and circumstances existing on the date of transition to [nd AS for the purpose of classification and measurement
of Financial instruments and accordingly has classified and measured financial inslrurments on the date of transition.

Ind AS 109 “Financial Instruments" (Impairment of Financial Assets):
Impairment requirements under Ind AS 109 should be applied retrospectively based on reasonable and supportable information that is available on
the date of transition without undue cost or effort.

The Company has not recognised any impairment of financial asset during the year.

Remeasurements of post-employment benefit obligations

Under Ind AS, remeasurements i.e. actuarial gains and losses and the return on plan assets, excluding amounts included in the net interest expense on
the net defined benefit liability are recognised in other comprehensive income instead af profit or loss. Under the previous GAAD, these
reimeasurements were forming part of the profit or loss for the year.

Retained earnings
Retained earnings as at April 1, 2022 has been adjusted consequent ta the above Ind AS transition adjustments.

Dther comprehensive income

Under [nd AS, all items of income and expense recognised in a peried should be included in profit or loss for the period, unless a standard requires or
permits otherwise. Items of income and expense that are not recognised in profit or loss but are shown in the statement of profit and loss includes
remeasurements of defined benefit plans. The concept of other comprehensive income did not exisl under previous GAAP.

CHARTERED
ACCOUNTANTS




TONBO IMAGING INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes kg Accounts INR in Lakhs

Balance Sheet Reconciliation as of April 1, 2022

Regrouped Ind AS
IGAAP Adjustment Ind AS
ASSETS
Non-current assels
Property, plant and equipment 176.46 - 176.46
Capital work-in-progress 100.99 - 100.9%
Intangible assets 0.14 389.14 389.28
Financial assels - - -
Investments 0.26 - 0.26
Loans - - .
Other financial assets 59.44 23367 293.11
Qther non-current assets 1317 - 13.17
Total non-current assets 350.45 622.82 973.27
Current assets
Inventories 1,427.23 - 142723
Financial assets .
[nvestments - -
Trade receivables 1,752.78 - 1.752.78
Cash and bank balances 3,798.54 -265.46 3,533.0%
Loans 2485 - 24.85
Other financial assets - 1417 14.17
Other current assets 1,023.55 15.70 1,039.25
Total current assets 8,026.95 ~235.59 7.791.37
Taial assets 8,377.41 387.23 8,764.64
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity share capital 1,445.60 - 1,445.59
Other equity 1414.01 21.85 1,435.87
Total Equity 24859.61 21.85 288147
Liabilities
Non-current liabilities
Financiat liabilities
Borrowings 20631 - 206.31
Lease Liabilitics - 389.14 389.14
Other financial liabilities 30.00 .04 2596
Deferred Tax assets(net) -19.91 7.68 -12.23
Provisions 288.84 3104 257,79
Total non-current liabilities 505.24 361.74 866,98
Current Habilities
Financial liabilities
Borrowings 4,025.91 - 4,025.91
Lease Liabilities 5.95 - 595
Trade payables - -
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 152.86 - 152.86
Total sutstanding dues of credilors other Lthan micro enterprises and small enterprises 65.13 - 65,12
Other financial liabilities - - -
Provisions i8.81 - 18.81
Current tax liabilities (Net) - - -
Other current liabilities 743.91 364 747.55
Total current liabilikies 5,012.56 364 £,016.20
Total liabilitics 5,517.80 365.38 5,883.18
8,37741 g7.22 8,764.64

Total equity and liabilities




TONBQO IMAGING INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED

MNates to Accounts INR in Lakhs

Balance Sheet Reconciliation as of March 31, 2023

Regrouped Ind AS
IGAAP Adjustment Ind AS

ASSETS
Non-custent assets
Property, plant and equipment 310.57 -0.00 357
Capital work-in-progress - - -
Intangible assets 1.073.58 -0.60 1,073.58
Right-of-use assets 329.27 329.27
Financial assets - -
investments 0.75 - 0.75
Loans - - -
Other financial assets 54.12 1,042.04 1,096.16
Deferred Tax assets{net) -
Other non-current assels 85.02 12.88 97.90
Total non-current assets 1,524.04 1,384.20 2,908.23
Current assels
Inventories 3,958.59 - 3,958.59
Financial assels -
Investments - - -
Trade receivables 4,115.99 - 4,115.99
Cash and bank balances 503645 -1,066.44 3,970.01
Loans 24.85 - 24.85
Other financial assets 9.45 9.45
Currenl tax assets (Net) - -
Other current assets 212297 .01 2,122.97
Total current assets 15,258.85 -1,056.99 14,201.86
Total agsets 16,782.89 32721 17,116.10
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity share capital 1,439.62 - 1,439.62
Qkther equity 1,531.19 20.87 1,552.05
Tetal Equity 2597081 20.87 2,991.68
Liabilities
Non-current liabilities
Financial liabililies
Borrowings 270.57 1.26 271.82
Lease Liabilities - 306.77 306.77
Other financial liabilities 30,60 -2.09 270
Provisions 945,89 -74.58 871.31
Deferred tax liabilities (Net) =392 7.35 343
Cther non-current liabilities -
Total non-current liabilities 1,242.53 238.71 148124
Cwrrent liabilides
Financial liabilities
Borrowings 3,808.93 21.20 3,820.13
Lease Liabilities - 44.61 44.61
Deferred Income 182 1.82
Trade payables -

Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises §05.61 - 805.61

Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 2,055.18 Q.00 2,055.18
QOther financial liabilities - - -
Provisions 18.53 - 18.53
Current tax liabitities {Net) - -
Ctther current Habililies 5,881.29 - 5,881.29
Total current liabilities 12,569.54 67.64 12,637.18
Total liabilities 13,612.07 306.34 14,118.42
Total equity and liabilities 16,782.89 327.21 17,110.19




TONBO IMAGING INIMA PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes t0 Accounts

INR in Lakhs

Recanciliation of Statement of profit and loss for the year ended March 31, 2023

Particualrs

Income

Revenue from operations
Cther [ncome

Total Income

Expenses

Cost of matenals consumed

Changes in inventories aof finished goods and work-in-progress

Employee benefits expense

Finance costs

Depreciation and amoriization expense
Other expenses

Total expenses

Profit/ {loss) before exceptional itenis and tax
Exceptional Items

Profit/(loss) before fax

Tax expense.

Current tax

MAT Credit

Deferred tax

Profit {Loss} for the period from continuing operations
Profit/ (loss) from discontinued operations

Tax expense of discontinued operations

Profit/{loss) from Discontinued operations (after tax)

Profit for the year, net of Tax

Other Comprehensive Income
i) lems that will uof be reclassified to profit or loss

{ii) Income tax relating to items thal will not be reclassified to profit or loss

Other Comprehensive Income for the year

Total Comprehensive Incame for the period (Comprising Prafit (Loss) and Other

Comprehensive Income for the period)

Earnings per equity share (for continuing operation):
Basic Earning per share of Face Value of Rs.. 10 each
Diluted Earning per share of Face Value of Rs.. 10 each

Regrouped
IGAAP

9,682.82
19845
9.881.27

7.078.66
-1,198.01
523.80
621.54
9919
242928
9,554.46

326.81
190.73
136.08
272
-19.79
15.98

117.18

117.18

107.04
19.26

Ind AS
Adjustment Ind AS

- 9,682.82
4,49 202,94
4.49 9,885.77

0.00 7.078.66
-0.00 -1,198.01

-1.91 321.90
74.41 695.95
59.87 159.06

-128.48 2,300.79
3.88 9,558.34

0.61 32742
190.73

0.61 136.69
2272

- -19.79
-0.33 15.65
0.93 11811
-7.98 118.12
-2.57 -A57
0.67 -0.67
«1.90 -1.50
-9.88 116.21
107.89

2144

BAT'@ORE

TaAL




TONBO IMAGING INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to Accounts INR in Lakhs

Equity Reconciliation

Particulars 31-03-2023 01-04-2022
Total equity (Sharcholders' funds) under previous GAAF 2,970.81 2,859.61
Ind AS adjustiments:

Add /{Less): Deferred tax effects of Adjustments -7.36 -7.68
Add / (Less): Recognition of [ease liability and right to use

asset -22.10 -16.50
Add / (Less): Recognition of security deposit on amortised cost -14.43

Add / (Less}: Recognition of Prepaid Lease Rent 1245 14.72
Add / (Less): Recognition of EMD .52 113
Add / (Less): Recognition of Prepaid Exepense -EMD 0.43 0.95
Add / (Less): Recognition of Deferred Rental Income -1.82 -3.64
Add / (Less): Recognition of Security Deposit (Sub-lease) 2.09 4.04
Add / (Less): Recognition of Provision for Warranties 74.58 31.04
Add / (Less): Recognition of Non Current Secured debentures -126 -
Add / {Less): Recognition of Current Secured debentures -21.20 -
Total Equity (Shareholders' funds} as per Ind AS 2,991.67 2,881.46

Notes to Reconciliation

Deferred tax

Under previous GAAP, deferred taxes were recognised for the tax effect of timing differences between accounting income and taxable income for the
year ie., income statement approach. However, under Ind AS - 12 "deferred taxes” are computed for temporary differences between the carrying
amount of an asset or Kability in the balance sheet and the respective tax base i.e. balance sheet approach.

Remeasurement of gratuity recognised in other comprehensive income
Under Ind AS, the actuarial gains and losses form part of remeasurement of the net defined benefit liability / asset and are recognised in other
comprehensive income. Under previous GAAP, actuarial gains and losses were recognised in statement of profit and loss.

Right-of-use asset
Ind AS 116 requires a lessee to recognise assets and liabilities for all leases subject to recognition exemptions.

Thus, Right-of-use asset is recognised at cost which includes present value of lease payments adjusted for any payments made on or before the
commencement of lease and initial direct cost, if any. it is subsequently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation, accumulated impairment
losses, if any and adjusted for any remeasurement of the lease liabilily. Right-of-use asset is depreciaied using lhe straight-line method from the
commencement cate over Lhe earlier of useful life of the asset or the lease term

Similarcly, Lease liability is recognised al present value of lease payments that are not made at the commencement of lease. Lease liability is
subsequently measured by adjusting carrying amount to reflect interest, lease payments and remeasurement, if any,

Fair valuation of securitv deposits
Under the previous GAAP, the Company had accounted for security deposits at the undiscounied value. In contrast, Ind AS requires that where the

effect of time value of money is material, the amount of security deposits should be the present value of the amount expected to be received. The
difference arising out of such discounting as at the dale of transition has been adjusted against retained earnings.

Expected credit loss
Under the previous GAAP, the Company use to measure provision on doubtful debts based on estimate. Ind AS requires that the company to

recognises a loss allawance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date However, the Company has not created a provision for doublful debts in
current Financial year. As a resull of it, there is no ECL recogrused by the Company.
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47 Taxation

a) Current Tax:

The Company has calculated its tax liability after considering the provisions of law relating to New Tax Regime under
sectior 115BAA as per the Provisions of [ncome Tax Act 1961. Hence the provisions of Minimum Alternative Tax (MAT)
are not applicable from Financial year 2023-24. The Income tax provision for the year is included under the head ' Current
Liabilities - Provisions ".

b) Transfer Pricing

The Finance Act, 2001, has introduced, with effect from assessment year 2002-03 (effective April 1, 2001), detailed Transfer
Pricing regulations for computing the income from ‘international transactions’ between ‘associated enterprises” on an
‘arm’s length’ basis. These regulations, inter alia, also require the maintenance of prescribed documents and information
including furnishing a report from an Accountant within the due date of filing the Return of Income,

The Management is of the opinion that its infernational ransactions with associated enterprises are at arm's length and
accordingly the aforesaid legislation will not have any impact on the financial statements, particularly on the tax liability.

48 Additional regulatory information

The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any
lerder. Term loans were applied for the purpose for which the same were obtained.

The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or any
The Company has no transactions with the companies struck off under Companies Act, 2013.

The Company has not entered inte any scheme of arrangement which bas an accounting impact on current or previous
financial year.

There is no income surrendered or disclosed as income during the current or previous year in the tax assessments under
the [rcome Tax Act, 1961, that has not been recorded in the books of account.

The Company has not traded or invested in crypto currency or virtual currency during the current or previous year.

The Company does not hold any Immovable properties. The Company has not revalued its property, plant and
equipment or intangible assets or both during the current or previous year.

The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India,
Group does not have any CICs, which are part of the Group.

The Company has not made any investments and hence compliance with respect to number of layers prescribed under

section 2(87) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Restriction of number of layers} Rules, 2017 is not
applicable.

CHARTERED

ACCOUNTANTS |
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j Utilisation of borrowed funds and share premiam
{A) The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign
entities {Intermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall:
i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by ov on behalf of
the Company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

ii) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries.

(B) The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party)
with the understanding {whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall:

i} directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
il) ) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the ultimate benefictaries.”

k  There are no charges or satisfaction which are yet to be registered with the Registrar of Companies beyond the statutory
period.

i The Company has obtained working capital l[imit on the basis of security of current assets from bank and the quarterly
returns / statements filed by the company are materially in agreement with the books of accounts.

m The Company has not granted any loans or advances to promoters, directors, KMPs and the related parties (as defined
under Companies Act, 2013), either severally or jointly with any other person.

n  No proceedings have been inifiated on or are pending against the Company under the Prohibition of Benami Property
Transactions Act, 1988 {(as amended in 2016) (formerly the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988)) and
Rules made thereunder.

49 Previous year's figures have been re-grouped / re-classified wherever considered necessary.

For Kalyanasundaram and Associates For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
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